



O.L.I.C. AGENDA
April 12th, 2016
6:00 p.m.

- A. Potluck starts at 6:00 p.m.
- B. Begin Meeting At 6:30 p.m.
- C. 6:30pm **Roll call**
- Faron Jackson; Chairman
 - Teresa Gunter; Vice Chairman
 - Priscilla Smith; Secretary / Treasurer
 - Theresa Jordan, Community Representative
 - Maggi Jordan; Community Representative
 - Orville Johnson; Elder Representative
 - Open; Youth Representative
- D. 6:31 pm **Approval of agenda**
- E. 6:32 pm **Financial Report** \$ _____
- F. 6:34 pm **Approval of prior minutes**
- G. 6:35 pm **Guest speakers/Open floor**
- ❖ 6:35 pm Pat Finn: Issues and concerns of community center
Susan Swanson would like to bring up some concerns
 - ❖ 6:45 pm Don Goggeley: updates
 - ❖ 6:55 pm Liz Aitken: Community event/mtg ideas for addiction issues
 - ❖ 7:05 pm Wendy Jourdain Planning: Update on New Community Center 218-232-4162
 - ❖ Frank Schaaf: DPW
 - ❖ Boys and girls club
 - ❖ Walking Shield:
 - ❖ Steven Howard
 - ❖ LeRoy Fairbanks
 - ❖ 7:30 pm Lenore Barsness: Human Services Presentation
 - ❖ 7:50 pm Open floor discussions
- H. 8:00 pm **Old/Unfinished business**
- Powwow committee: 3rd meeting will be at OCC on Sunday, April 17th at 11 am to 1 pm
 - Community clean up April 30th
 - Community garage sale
- I. 8:15 pm **New business**
- Community Garden
 - TERC
 - Household information form
 - Tribal Enrollment has the ability to come and do ID's during our LIC mtg
 - Spirit Run Onigum LIC hosting on May 1st at NLC
- J. Next meeting scheduled: May 10th, 2016 6:00 p.m. pot luck
- K. Adjournment approximately 8:30 p.m.
-

Onigum Community Local Indian Council (LIC)

Faron Jackson (218) 407-2387 / Teresa Gunter (218) 536-0396 / Priscilla Smith (218) 252-6484

Theresa Jordan (218) 536-0213 / Maggi Jordan (218) 407-1349 / Orville Johnson (218) 252-8715

Onigum Community Center (OCC); 8826 Onigum Rd NW; Walker MN 56484 (218) 547-2227

6:35 mtg begins -
Roll Call

Teresa, Orville, Theresa U. Farm, May. (Priscilla excused, sick)
Youth Rep. - need different one (Natalie)

Approval of Agenda

motion to approve May
second by Orville Johnson

Table minutes and Financial Report until May

Mark Olson - Gil - Boys and Girls Club - looking for other areas to serve the Leech Lake Area. Memorandum of Agreement between Leech Lake and The Club.

Youth Group 3-6 pm at St. John's Episcopal Church.
Gil Zamora - Director of Boys and Girls Club (Leech Lake)
most important Natural Resource is our kids.

Sports Leagues, centers to be open later at night.
Submit proposal to the Band doubles last year \$150,000.
Collected \$200,000 from individuals. High School student send them to ~~the~~ Harvard for a week.

Criteria - Native American and be enrolled in the Club.
Late July - for trip - 20 youth from across the country.
Liz Atken - Youth Programs of Leech Lake

Alcohol and Drugs - mtg (~~June 28~~) June 28
meth awareness - at Community Center - planning.
Carnival type gathering. Beautification project \$1500. per community.

Windy Jourdain - Planning. update
motion to have Community center ~~pre~~ build
at the site of old center - brass; Jourdain
seconded by Orville Johnson

(preliminary drawings & estimates)
mtg April 26 at 6:00

Heroin

Lesly Fairbanks - eager to get the Community center built. A

Lenore Barsness - Human Services - mty ~~is~~ on a quarterly basis. Addition delaying economic growth
Continuum of care. Host a Community listening session - ~~is~~ describing our vision of a healthier community - potluck
May 17 6:00 p.m. (ending 9:00[±])

Pat Finn - upkeep very important - money for maintenance

Community Garage Sale -

New Business -

Household info form - at all functions
TERC - Duane Oothout - the O.L.I.C.
should be attending.

motion to adjourn - A Teren G
seconded by - Orville Johnson
Adjourned at 9:25